
STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT 
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 

AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 
BOX 2088 
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 

DATE lf-4'tF£ 

RE: Proposed MC_ 
Proposed DHC Proposed DHC / t'lJ^jp^ ^Tpnnr^^ 
Proposed NSL 1 $ ^ - ^ ^ M ^ ) n j 
Proposed SWD /jI ~ ̂ < il jj 
Proposed WFX J/j 'W 1 Q /qo,;; / / ' 
Proposed PHX U L--~ " C 0 ^< Off 

Gentlemen: 

I have examined the application dated /P~Ze>-$*Z-

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD 
AZTEC. NEW MEXICO 87410 

1505) 334-6178 

for the J^/fCC ~7^t/fc< fijj**^ ^6 A- f?-'2</M~?^ 
Operator Lease and Weil No. Un i t , S-T-R 

and my recommendations are as fo l lows: 

""7^^SUJPJP crfl T^Z/f--. XL<AC-^y 

Yours t r u l y , 



/&6*~JL Ad!! / f i t 

ARCO Oil and Gas Company 
Central District 
Post Office Box 1610 
Midland, Texas 79702 
Telephone 915 688 5200 

Oc tobe r 1 3 , 1986 

Mobil Producing Texas and New Mexico Inc. y / & $ ^ ' 
5 0 o ' l l l i n o i s ^ J^~> 
Midland , Texas 79702 
A t t n : Land Department 

t> 
Re: Spacing Exception; ARCO Tonkin Federal #£83§E.?

 R i o Arriba County, 
New Mexico ^— 

Gentlemen: / i / f / i / d ^ j L t J ^ ^ J f 

ARCO Oil and Gas Company, a di v i s i o n of the A t l a n t i c Richfield Company, 
is seeking a spacing exception i n the developement of the aforementioned 
lease. The subject well f a l l s under West L i n d r i t h Gallup/Dakota State 
Pool Rules which require well locations to be a minimum of 330' from 
a l l quarter quarter section l i n e s . Because of topographical considerations, 
i t i s necessary to locate the Tonkin Federal //18-2E well_ 190' from a 
governmental quarter quarter section 1 injeJat~TT30' FNL and 330^ FELJ 
^S~ection^l8, T24N, R3W, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.j ~ " 

As part of our application to the State of New Mexico for a spacing 
exception, we are contacting leasees whose acreage borders the subject 80 
acre spacing u n i t . Mobil Producing borders t h i s acreage to the north 
i n Sections 7 and 8 of T24N, R3W. A copy of the surveyor's plat i s enclosed 
for your review. 

Please c a l l me at (915)688-5675 with any questions or concerns. 

Very t r u l y yours, 

Sandy si'ash-ZdinaW^ 5*-
D r i l l i n g Engineer ^ 

ARCO Oil and Gas Company is a Division ol AllanticRichdeldCompany 



OIL COI'ISI.WVA I Mill Dl V Ibl'JN 

GTATb" Or f;fw MTXiCO '• ( l no x ?itnn 

fNCHGY HtO f/INtriALG OCPAIUMCNf S A N T A KL". N L W M l . X I C O »l 71)01 

EXHIBIT "A" 
CERTIFIED PLAT [ o r n <-'<» 

l i i l l t t f 1 0 - 1 - 7 0 

ARCO OIL & GAS COMPANY TONKIN" FEDERAL 18 2E 

U n l l L » » > " 

A 18 2l»N 
l lo«r7« 

3W 
C u u n l r 

Rio Arriba 

A c t u a l 1 o 3 U ' j « L " < 

1130 1,.. (̂ .m n.r Nerth i , n . cd 330 ,,.„, Eas t
 : 

Crowed L * C T * I C l « * . I ' f o r i u r t n g f ' o i m o i l o n P o o l l>r<Jlcnl<-d A r c o a g > | 

1 . O u t l i n e l l ic ocrenfje dcc l ic t i lcd to l l ic Hubject w e l l !.)• co lored penc i l or h a c l u t c m n r l s on ti ie ] • ! • • ! I i c l o w . 

2. I f more ihnn one lense is ded icated to l l ic w e l l , ou t l ine c « d i nnd i d e n t i f y t i ie owne rsh ip thereof (both on to w o i L i n g 

in teres t and r o y o l t y ) . 

3 I f more than one Icnse of d i f fe ren t ownersh ip is ded icated to the w e l l , have the i n t e r e s t s of n i l owners been c o n s o l i ­

dated by c o m m u n i t i z a t i o n , u n i t i z a t i o n , f o rce -poo l i ng , etc? 

J ) Y c s I I No I f nnswer is " y e s * * type of conso l i do t i on 

I f answer is " n o . " l i s t the owners and t rac t desc r ip t i ons wh i ch hnvc u c t u a l l y been c o n s o l i d a t e d . ( U s e r e v e r s e s i de r.f 

t h i s form i f n e c e s s a r y . ) _ _ .—, . 

No a l l owab le w i l l be a s s i g n e d to the w e l l u n t i l a l l in terests have been c o n s o l i d a t e d (by c o m m u n i t i z n t i o n , u n i t i z a t i o n , 

f o rced -poo l i ng , or o t h e r w i s e ) or un t i l a non-standard un i t , e l i m i n a t i n g s u c h i n t e r e s t s , has been approved by the D i v i s i o n . 
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C E R T I F I C A T I O M 

/ h e r e b y c e r t i f y t h a t f l i e I n f o r m a t i o n c o n -

l o f n e d h e r e i n I i t rue one/ c o m p l e t e to r h « 
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Compear* y 

D a l e 
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• Ko«vn »/t»'i ^ / o r * o i p t o t t r o * f<om i t * I d 

n - a f r mf e< f v o / i w r y r y i m a J e b y o r 

unmJmt "n f f w p t f f i i . o n , • /•o' »K» t o * * * 

' " V ^ A . * / / ^ 4 ' 
1 n o ô o • / * n 4 





ARCO Oil and Gas Company 
Central District 
Post Office Box 1610 
Midland, Texas 79702 
Telephone 915 688 5200 

October 13, 1986 

State of{New Mexico O i l Conservation Division 
Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

Attn: Mr. Dave Catanach 

Re: ARCO Tonkin Federal ir4&=2E, Rio Arriba County, N. M. 
Spacing Exception 

Dear Dave: 

Per our telephone conversation and by way of t h i s l e t t e r and supporting 
surveyor's pla t , ARCO Oil and Gas Company, a d i v i s i o n of the A t l a n t i c 
Richfield Company, wishes to make application for a spacing exception 
for the subject well. This well f a l l s under West L i n d r i t h Gallup/ 
Dakota Pool Rules which require well locations to be a minimum of 330' 
from a l l governmental quarter quarter section l i n e s . Because of 
topographic considerations, i t w i l l be necessary to locate t h i s well 
190' from a quarter quarter section l i n e at 1130' FNL and 330' FEL, 
Section 18, T24N, R3W, Rio Arriba Co., N. M. 

The well i s to be spaced i n an 80 acre "stand up" u n i t . Per the 
attached topographic map, the 80 acres i s bordered by ARCO acreage 
to the west, south, and east. The t r a c t i s bordered by acreage 
held by Mobil Producing Texas and New Mexico Inc., 500 I l l i n o i s , 
Midland, Texas 79702, to the north. ARCO's n o t i f i c a t i o n l e t t e r to 
Mobil i s enclosed for your review. 

This well i s under the j u r i s d i c t i o n of the Bureau of Land Management, 
and an Application for Permit to D r i l l has been f i l e d with t h e i r 
Farmington Resource Area. 

Please c a l l me at (915)688-5675 with any questions or concerns. 

Very t r u l y yours, 

Sandy (pksh-Zdinak 
D r i l l i n g Engineer 

ARCO Oil and Gas Company is a Division ol AllanticRichlleldCompany 



CTAit" or new Mrx icn 
CNcncy nto f/ iNtnAt5 DCPAIUMCNT 
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A l l • 4 l « t » * w « t H . f . * . m I n . m « l . » l . . , . r . <4 .» I . . r # I h * P . e t l n * . . 

EXHIBIT "A" 
CERTIFIED P L A T ' " " c - ' °> 

« « t l i » d 10 -1 -70 

O| . . io io< 

ARCO OIL & GAS COMPANY TONKIN FEDERAL 18 2E 

U n l l L ' U v r 

A 
^ • c l l o n 

18 

Town ( . l i l i t l l o * r | * 

3W 
C o u n t y 

Rio Arriba 

Arlvol 1 oil->-j» L"f 

1130 

i i .«.»» o l * r l l ; 

fr t*m Oic i Nerth im. ond 330 | r n l < .. Eaw 

C i o v n i l L e » « l C U » . t ' t o r t u r i n g f ' o t m o f i o n f o o l t ^ r J l c o l . - d Ario<»<v«[ 

A - r - » 

1 Outl ine, l l ic ocrengc d c d i c n l c d to tlic Hub jec l w e l l by co lored p e n c i l or l i o c l u i c m n r l s on l l ic j . l .H b e l o w . 

2 I f more ihnn one lense is dedicated to tiie w e l l , ou t l i ne c*c4i nnd i J c n l i f y l l ic owne rsh ip l l i n e o f (both oa to w o i l i n g 

in terest ond r o y a l t y ) . 

3 I f more thon one lense of d i f fe ren t ownersh ip is ded ica ted to the w e l l , have the i n t e r e s t s of n i l owners been c o n s o l i ­

dated by commun i t i za t i on , u n i t i z a t i o n , fo rce -poo l i ng , etc? 

J ) y c s f^~j No I f nnswer is " y e s ' , ' type of conso l i da t i on 

I f answer is " n o . " l i s t the owners and t rac t desc r ip t i ons wh i ch hnvc u c t u a l l y been c o n s o l i d a t e d . ( U s e r e v e r s e s i de of 

th i s form i f n e c e s s a r y . ) _ — 

No a l l owab le w i l l be a s s i g n e d lo the w e l l un t i l a l l in te res ts have been conso l i da ted (by c o m m u n i t i z a t i o n , u n i t i z a t i o n , 

f o r ced -poo l i ng , or o l h c r w i s e ) o r un t i l a non-standard un i t , e l i m i n a t i n g s u c h i n te res t s , has been approved by the D i v i s i o n , 
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C E R T I F I C A T I O N 

/ h e r e b y c e r t i f y t h o t t l \ e I n f o r m o t ! o n r o n -

l o i n e d h e r e i n ' f I ' u r o n o ' c o m p l e ' « f o t h e 

b e e f o f m y I n O f l n / y e a n d b o - f V « f . 

N o m o p ^ ^ 

P o s i t i o n 

AKCo QiL*f-6fl£ Co 
Company 

D a l * 

f h e r e h y c e r t i f y t h n t t h w m r m t f l o c o t i o n 

i U » n ©-"» f K t ' i o / o f « a i p l o t t e d / / o w * f i e l d 

M l # r o f o ( i v o ' i M / v r y i m o d e b y * " • * o r 

v n d m t m y f * * p e * » • • * o n , m n d t h o t t h e t o **** 

f • f* v o o » W <• I ' f i . f ^ o s ^ b * • ' of* r ^ y 


